GRAND RABIDS-KENT COUNTY
A R e e T e e e Ryt R et
R s F TR e R R R e T i T e i e

CONVENTION / ARENA AUTHORITY

ENTERTAINMENT CONVENTION, SHOW & LPODORIE FATILITIES

Ag_enda

Board of Directors

Friday, August 1, 2014

Following CAA Operations Committee Meeting
Kent County Commission Chambers

300 Monroe, NW - Grand Rapids, MI

: Callto Order
2. Minutes of June 6, 2014
3. Committee Reports
A. Operations Committee
i. Amendment to FY 2015 Capital Budget
i. Application to Liquor Control Commission for Special License
B. Finance Committee
i. Monthly Financial Reports
a. Acceptance of Consolidated June 2014
Financial Statements
b. SMG - Van Andel Arena® and DeVos Place®
June 2014 Financial Statements
4. Directors and Officers Insurance Renewal

5. SMG Report and Facilities Calendars
6. Public Comment

7. Adjournment

Next Meeting Date: Friday, September 5, 2014,
Following the CAA Finance Committee Meeting

Birgit Klohs

Action

Action
Action

Action

Information

Action

Information



MINUTES OF THE GRAND RAPIDS-KENT COUNTY
CONVENTION/ARENA AUTHORITY
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING

1. Call to Order

Steve Heacock, Chairperson, called the meeting to order at 9:15 a.m. Secretary/Treasurer, Richard Winn,

recorded the meeting minutes.
Attendance

Members Present:

Members Absent:

Staff/Others:

Friday, June 6,2014

Steve Heacock, Chairperson
Lew Chamberlin

George Heartwell

Birgit Klohs

Charlie Secchia

Floyd Wilson, Jr.

Rick Winn

None

Tom Bennett
Scott Gorsline
Jim Harger
Andy Kursch
Chris Machuta
Rich MacKeigan
Doug Small
Eddie Tadlock
Susan Waddell
Jim Watt
Richard Wendt
Robert White

2. Minutes of Prior Meetings

Experience Grand Rapids
Grand Rapids Griffins
MLive/The Grand Rapids Press
SMG

SMG

SMG

Experience Grand Rapids
SMG

CAA

SMG

Dickinson Wright

CAA

Motion by Mr. Heartwell, support by Mr. Winn, to approve the May 2 and May 16, 2014, Minutes.

Motion carried.
3. Committee Reports

A.

Operations Committee

Mr. Chamberlin stated there was nothing new to report since the Committee’s meeting earlier today.

B.

Finance Committee

i. Acceptance of Consolidated April 2014 Financial Statements

Motion: Myr. Winn, supported by Mr. Chamberlin, moved to accept the Consolidated April 2014
Financial Statements. Motion carried.



Convention/Arena Authority Meeting
June 6,2014 -2

4. FY 2015 Operating/Capital Budgets

A. Approval of FY 2015 Consolidated Budget

Motion by Ms. Klohs, support by Mr. Winn, to approve the i) FY 2015 SMG operating budgets for DeVos
Place® and Van Andel Arena®; ii) DeVos Place® parking rates, effective July 1, 2014; iii) FY 2015
capital program; and iv) FY 2015 consolidated budget for the Grand Rapids-Kent County
Convention/Arena Authority. Motion carried.

5. Approval of FY 2015-2019 DeVos Place® Rate Sheets

Motion by Mr. Heartwell, support by Mr. Winn, to re-approve the FY 2015-2018 DeVos Place® rate
sheets and approve the FY 2019 DeVos Place® rate sheets. Motion carried.

6. Resolution Approving and Authorizing Execution of a Parking Operation Agreement
with the City of Grand Rapids

Boardmember Floyd Wilson, supported by Boardmember Lew Chamberlin, moved the adoption
of the following resolution:

WHEREAS, the Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena Authority (the "CAA") controls
the operation of DeVos Place, a performing arts/convention/entertainment facility (the “Convention
Center”) including 690 parking spaces located in the lower level of the Convention Center (the “Parking
Spaces”); and

WHEREAS, the CAA and the City of Grand Rapids (the “City”) previously entered into a
Parking Operation Agreement dated July 1, 2011, related to the Parking Spaces which expires June 30,
2014; and

WHEREAS, the CAA and the City desire to continue their relationship with respect to the
Parking Spaces for a three year term beginning July 1, 2014, and ending June 30, 2017, and have agreed
to enter into a new Parking Operation Agreement (the "Agreement") setting forth the terms and
conditions for the operation of the Parking Spaces.

RESOLVED:
L That the Agreement substantially in the form presented at this meeting with such minor
deviations as are not materially adverse to the CAA and approved as to content by the CAA Chairman

and as to form by the CAA's counsel is approved.

2. That the Chairman of the CAA is authorized and directed to execute the Agreement for
and on behalf of the Authority.

3. That all resolutions or parts of resolutions in conflict herewith shall be, and the same are
hereby, rescinded to the extent of such conflict.

Motion Carried.
7. SMG Report and Facilities Calendars

Mr. MacKeigan announced that the Griffins home opener is scheduled for October 11. Mr. MacKeigan
introduced Andy Kursch, Stage Manager for DeVos Performance Hall. As stage manager, Mr. Kursch



Convention/Arena Authority Meeting
June 6, 2014 -3

has overall responsibility for stage management and the smooth execution of a production. Mr. Kursch
provided an introduction to DeVos Performance Hall. The theater has 2,404 seats — 872 on the main
floor; 1,010 in the mid-tier, and 522 in the upper balcony/gallery. There is flexibility to lower a curtain
that would mask the upper most tier for small shows. The artists and patrons would be unaware that the
curtain was in place. Mr. Kursch pointed to the proscenium, the area of the theater surrounding the stage
opening. The proscenium arch is the arch over this area. The proscenium arch is 58’ wide x 38’ high.
Above the stage, there is 78°4” of walking area. Mr. MacKeigan stated that Andy is a huge asset to the
SMG team: promoters trust him and he has an outstanding relationship with the arts tenants.

8. Public Comment
None.
9. Adjournment

The meeting adjourned at 9:45 a.m. The date for next CAA Board meeting is Friday, August 1, 2014,
following the CAA Operations Committee meeting.

Richard A. Winn, Recording Secretary



Item 3.A.i.
Van Andel Arena®

'G/) DeVos Place®

Memorandum

To: CAA Operations Committee
CAA Board Members
From: Jim Watt, Assistant General Manager
CC: R MacKeigan, C Machuta
Date: July 28, 2014
Re: CAPITAL FY 2014, REQUESTED CARRY TO FY 2015

Attached is my spreadsheet for the final actual FY 2014 Capital and five
requested line items to be carried forward to FY 2015 in the amount of

$144,000.

Three of the carry items relate to concrete work. Through a combination of
timing, contractor availability, and weather we were unable to get these
completed by year end. One has been completed in July, one has begun, and
one is due to begin.

The Meeting Room Air Wall project was started and scheduled for
completion by year end. However, when the material to be used finally
arrived we found it unsuitable for our application. We are working with the
architect on a suitable solution.

The last item requested to carry forward is for the completion of the Theater
Restroom Renovation. Work on this project was completed in mid-July.

Actual expenditures for FY 2014 Capital came in approximately $890,000
under budget.



LE'SOV'6PIT S g31S3NDIY ¥IAOAWAUVYI SNd TVALIV TVIOL

00°000‘v¥L $ 1£°59¥'505°2$ 00°000'vO¥'c $ sIviOl
000006k $ Buiop jou Ayunuoddo g4 Jooy urew 2729
osvzz'ee ¢ 00’0000  $ asidwod SMOUS WO0D-IED|D SSIIBIM 9.29
07'269'68  $ 00°000'00L $ as1dwod ysiqingal Jojeas|3 G.z9
000000 ¢ 00°000°'0¢ $ ssiedas a)210u0) $.29
00002'LS  $ 00°000'62 $ panss| Od wayshs AL aH apesbdn €229
29'880'v69 $ 00000006 $ 8y9|dwod aoe|dal ||em 09pIA YINOS 2229
ooeev'ie $ 00°000'0€ $ ay9|dwod toued wuere a4 1/29
001862 $ 00°000'09 $ 819|dwod yun iaem joy Aqpuels 0/29
00G¥6'99 ¢ 00'000'0zk ¢ 3j9|dwod lonuod dwsy) Aqqoj utley 6929
00'8e6'ce ¢ 00°000'08 $ aje|dwod OVAH Wooi 21)03|3 8929
00'1.6'V€2 $ 00000062 $ aja|dwod soe|dal 2zy wessbuyay 2929
BU3JY [3puUyY UBA
00'000'6L  $ or'Liree ¢ 00°000°'GZ $ ssao0ud ul qinjay woounsay 8.29
ooove'se ¢ 00°000'P6 $ pajejdwod Bunyby Bupped 9929
00°000°0S $ 6uiop jou abeuiesp Aisjieo puels G9z9
vL612'9Z % 0000062 $ pajsjdwod ABojouydsa | 929
00°02Z'L6v $ 00°000'005 $ pajsjdwod waysAs punos Moys 13jeayl £9z29
89'666'9¢ ¢ 0000009 $ pajajdwod sbinods sa1e0yL 2929
00°000'0s ¢ 00°000°'0S $ 8]210u0d JoLRXT |9Z9
00'LSY'2e  $ 00°000°0€ $ pajidwos  apesbdn waysAs (03U00 JYAH 0929
ocoovo'or $ 00000'0Y $ payeidwos  saAjeA ueols Z aseyd aoejday 6529
00°000'% $ 00'666'6GE  $ 00°000'0S $ ssao0sd w 8]8J0U09 ¥90Q IS uoA] 8529
0000.69 $ 000000, $ paja|dwod $|04ju03 WRSAS punos dAad 2529
o00000'st $ 0005y ¢ 00°000'0S $ ssao0ud ul ouqe; |leaute woos Bunesiy 9529
ade|d SOAQ
9,'¥09'02) $ 0000062k ¢ 319|dwod sjonuod bunyby gezg
121822, ¢ 00'000'sy ¢ 8j9|dwod Bu j1sys Jare8y) 8H29
69'96c'LLL $ 00°000°'06 $ ae|dwod plingas s1BIIYD 6¥29
0011619 $ 0000009, $ aja|dwod s100Q ¥00Q /+29
sj09foad Jano0 Ause)
§10z Aued unp-0¢ 19bpng SNLVLS FEE]CT # way|
pajsanbay nayj [enjoy

7102 Ad TV1IdVO TTVNI4 TVNLOV

#10Z L1 AIne A2s nem(

102 Ad sjosloid |ende)
a0e|d SOAR(/BUBLY |9puy UBA
Auoyiny Bualy/uouaAuod) AJuno?) Juay-spidey puels)



To:

From:

Date:

Re:

Item 3.A.ii.

GRAND RABIDS-KENT COUNTY

Memorandum

CAA Operations Committee
CAA Board of Directors

Rich MacKeigan
July 29, 2014

Application to Liquor Control Commission for Special License

As we move forward with planning the operational aspects of the upcoming International Wine,
Beer & Food Festival, the CAA will need to apply to the Michigan Liquor Control Commission
for a Special (24-Hour) On-Premise License. This license allows nonprofit, religious, fraternal,
civic, or patriotic organizations to obtain a one-day license to sell alcoholic beverages (beer,
wine, and liquor) to the public for on-premise consumption.

Specific requirements for the Special On-Premise License include:

1.

Profits from the sale of alcoholic beverages must go to the organization and not to
any individual.

The chief local law enforcement officer in the governmental unit must approve
the request where the event is to be held.

No more than § licenses are issued to individual organizations each calendar year.
Proof of nonprofit status must be provided with the application unless the
applicant is a national organization or has obtained previous special licenses.

The license fee is $25.00 for each separate, consecutive day of the event. This is the same
process we go through every year, and I am recommending we apply for this license as the cost
is minimal, to allow for greater flexibility on the operational side.

Action requested: Approval to submit an application to the Michigan Liquor Control
Commission for a Special On-Premise License.



Item 3.B.i.a.

r~

wv

(o]

aded

$10T ‘o€ dunr
pug-aed X Areurwipag
310day] [eduRUL] pI)epijosuo)
ALIOY)NY BUIIY/UOIIUIAUO))
£yuno)) yuddf-spidey pue.is)

9[qeredwo)) a1e(J-03-I83 X
SIUNOIOY SANRNSIUTWPY

s1qeredwio)) a1e(J-03-I8d &
1se0210,] 3UI[[OYy
@39¢[d SOAST

s[qeredwo)) e(-031-183 X
1585210,] SUI[[0Y

@eusly [opuy UeA
s[qeredwio)) e(]-03-Ied X
1582210 BuI[[0Yy

Anioe Aq Arewrung

S9I0N JuedJIUIIS



*a8e10A0 9y 19400 AJented [[im 184} 000°0F$ JO oueMO[[R

wesunuo)) e sepnjout ‘000‘09$ Jo 198pnq junoooe  JayQ/saiddng,, sy -Apms Anfiqisesq Sunjred

VVA BIOJ €G1°LH$ pue Apnis WIOoXSal € 10 000‘p$ opnyoul osfe sasuadxs s 1834 sty], “osuadxa joenuod
WNPUSPPY DIAIS 9Y) SOpN[OUI A[[BULIOU JUNOIOE SIY] TeaA oY) J0] 193pnq I9A0 ST SIIIAIG Fun[nsuo) e

BP0

"1e34 1011d JO peayR o' POPUS SSNUIA Funjred 10N e

"198pnq 190 £7€°08Z+$ JO JussAoaduwr
ue ‘($0L‘v6$) Jo auIjoap & je pauodal are  spasoid 19N, ‘Pus-1eak [eosy 1y -souruLIofrad reak-1ord
woyf (£Z0°SLES) JO 958aI03P  SPA320I 9N, J8IA JUSLIND © JSBOI0J 193pNq 107 A @398[d SOAST YL e

@39%[d SOA(Q
198pnq woy (£L£°€87$) JO
auIpoap & {(081°126$) JO SuI[oap & e pajodal 18 , Spasdoi 19N, ‘Pua-Iedk [eosl) 1y “doueuLiofrad resk-rord

woly (£L08°L£9$) JO 958IOP  SPIS0IJ 19N, J8IL-JUSLIND © JSBI10] 193pNnq 107 A @BUSIY [9PUY UBA Y] e

@BUAIY [PpUY UBA

:S9J0N

P10T ‘o€ dunp
puf-Iea X AIeurwipag
310day [erueuly Alewiuing pajepijosuo))
AJIOYINY BUAIY/UOIJUIAUO))

£y uno)) yudy|-spidey] pue.is)



L80°0L6 §  (TLOS19D) $§  (8¥9'0€TD) §  (8969%L1) §
(s07°796) (000°6Z€°€) (£0€°L06°7) (59¥°505°7)
767°7€6°1 8T6'SIL SS9°9L9 L6Y‘8SL
(€10°€TE) (€pS‘8T1S) (zss‘ssh) (¥ze'oLh)
F12¥19) (£¥8°70L) (6£1°129) (9L5°€€9)
10Z°102 00€‘v81 L8T'S91 759°791
LY9‘8¥S 079°€LT 0L0°90€ €V6°ESy
(80L°€S) (988°¥t) (6£9°8t) (008‘st)
978°8SL 00€°STL 000°LSL 89L°L08
(1Ly'9s1) (¥6L°905) (16Z°T0%) (570°80¢€)
(s0s‘v€T) (z9T°ST) - -
(£97°591) (IvL°L91) (8€7°891) (LeT'891)
(9€Z°L19°S) (178°v5€°S) (298°€98°S) (s¥Z°001°9)
££5098°S 0£0°89Z°S 608°679°S LS 096°SS
859°969°1 1S8‘8S0°T LEY9T8 8LY'SLL
(0z¥°c6) (L9L°LY) (€91°€8) (9sL°8L)
880°s¥1 990°091 pr16S1 yr1°6S1
066v¥9°1 755°086 9SH°0SL 060°569
(0Z0°96) (L81°02) - -
(z9Z°591) (1vL°L91) (s£9°691) (878°891)
(269£9°¢) (986°818°€) (s6v'T18°€) (P1v°7T8'e)
796°8€5°S$ 994°€70°S$ 98S°TEL'Y §  TEE989Y §
dea ) Jolag uemgn ewnsy e-03-183
Jea X -[Ing 0€/9 - I/L
€107 Ad $107 Ad

pug-1ea) Aremnunpaag

$107 ‘0€ dung Sulpuy Jed) (ISl
RPO/ANpde] Aq Arewwung

saamyipuadxq jende) Jo 19N S)nsay
saiipuadxd [ende)

SunesadQ/spadasoad N [EI0L

PO PN
sasuadxy
SONUIANY

2mo

dAd 3o (350D) spaddoad PN
Kjoyeg ueLnsSopad
3unyjred
sso uneradQ 19N
99,] 2ARUAIU] -
$93,] JuswaSeuey aseq -
sanrjioe] - sasuadxq -
SaNUAAY - SupersdQ
J3)UI)) UOIIUIAUO)) IDE]J SOA(

VVA Jo (350D) spaadoad 1N
Kja5eg URLISOPa]
Bunjred
(sso) awoou] SuneradQ 10N
99§ 9AIIUAOU] -
$99,] JuswoFeuey sseq -
san[ioe,] - sasuadxy -
SONU2AYY - FuneradQ
BUAIY [opUY UBA

fuaoyny euary/uonudAuo)) Ajuno)) Judd-spidey puelsn



(z6cc11n) § L80°0L6 $ (ZLOS19°D) $ L30°0L6 $
(s9¥°505°2) (50Z°296) (000°62€°€) (s0Z°296)
€LO‘T6ET T6T°T€6°1 8T6°CIL 6T°7€6°1
os) 7S9°791 (€10°€1€) (L's9) (€ps‘81S) (€10°€1€)
7€T (9L5°c€9) r1Z'v1s) L'9¢ (ev8°ToL) W1TYIS)
(ze6l) 759°791 10Z°10C +'8) 00€°v81 10Z°10T
(811 P6°SSY LY9'8pS (¥'89) 079°€LI LP9‘8PS
wen (008°st) (s0L°cs) (+91) (988°v1) (80L°€S)
9 89.°L08 978°8SL v 00£°SZL 978°8SL
(6'96) (sz0°80€) (1L¥'9s1) (6€72) (r6L°905) (1L¥'9sT1)

- - (s0s°v€0) 9L (292°25D) (s0s‘v€2)
8’1 (LgZ'891) (£9Z°591) Sl (1yLfL9n) (€97°591)
9'8 (sv¥Z°001°9) (9gz°L19's)  (L'¥) (1Z8°¥S€°S) (9€2°L19°6)
L1 LSY096°S$ €€£5°098°S (1on) 0£0°89Z°S €€5°098°S

(€vS) SLY'SLL 859°969°I (9°L€) 1S8‘8S0°I 859°969°1

[R9)) (9s.°8L) (ozv'ce) (19 (L9LLS) (0z¥°c6)
L6 1681 880°S¥1 €0l 990091 880°St1

LLs) 060°569 066°t¥9°1 (oov) 755°986 066'¥9°1

- - (0Z0°96) (0'6L) (L81°07) (0Z0°96)
7T (828°891) (z9T's91) Sl (1vLL91) (z9Z's91)
TS (r1¥°728°€) (z69°T€9°€) 09 (986°8+8°¢€) (269°2€9°€)

(s1) 7€€°989°y  § $96°8¢s'ss  (€6) 99t°€70°S$ $96°8€5°S$
aduey) 0€/9-1/L 0€/9-1/L aduey) 198png eury
a3eyuddtag ¥10Z Ad €107 Ad a3ejuddsag $107 Ad €107 Ad

3eq@-0L-183X [enuuy

$107 ‘0 dung Surpuy Jed A J10J SPUL] [erdoueulf
PPO/AR] Aq A1ewung 3a3png
LlIoyIny BUAIY/UOIUIAUOD) AJuno)) Judy-spidey puern

sainyipuadxqg [ende)) Jo 19N SINSSY
samypuadxq jende)

Sunesad/spaadold JaN [BIOL

YO N
sasuadxyg

SONUIAIY
PYO

dAd Jo (350D) spaadoad 1N
Kja5e§ uBLISIPad
3upjreq
ss0 SuneiadQ 19N
99,] 2ARuUdU] -
$99] Juswadeuey aseq -
saniioe] - sasuadxy -
SaNUAAY - SupesadQ
J3JUI)) UOHUIAUO)) ELJ SOAI(

VVA Jo (350D) spasdoud 19N
Kjayes ueLISapad
3unjred
(sso) swoouj SuneradQ 19N
99,] 2AnUOU] -
$99,] Juswaeue]y aseq -
sanIoe - sasuadxy -
sanuaAdy - Sunersdp
BUAIY [OpUY UBA



“Japenb 1S} aU) JOj S400Q U} UO SMOYS IO

PIOS [EUOIPPE € UM JBaA [BOSl) MBU By} OJul SPESY PUB USJU0D SIBN
ounug 1o p|os |nySsa0ons AIaA B pajsoy eualy sy} ‘yiuow ay) buunp
‘“JoAamO ‘sabelaae [eoo}sIY pue suoiedadxa MOISq ||9M (19} ||BIBAO

Rianoe Yaouoo se eualy ay) Joj Jeak Buibus|ieys e papnjouod aunp

(vov'162) 255986 880°'669 060°569
181'02 28102 0
(159°11E) 6€27900°} 880'G69 060°669
€8¥'SC 121910 ¥¥Z'166°C A
(ves'zel) 296's6E'L 960'88Y'L 960'88Y'L
(992'e2) 096'61 9zZ'ey 9zT'eY
sLi'se 262'c6 LIS LIV'YE
69v'LS 156'SPL z8P'v6 z8P'v6
8st'opy 005'229'L Tro'zeo'L Zr0'ZeY'L
¥Z1'08 £8Y'12¢ 6512 65142
T52'8C 86v'822 9¥2'002 9v2'002
(seL'se) 18v'sll 919°'202 919202
we1zee) 99¥'€20'S 26£'989'Y 26£'989'%
(oso'0gl) 056'625'C 0.8'66£C 0.8'66€'C
(¥s0'202) 91S'¢6¥'C 2ov'982'C Zov'982c
(5e9'Lp) S6L°LET'L 095'68L'L 095'68L°L
(6L¥'s9t) 12€'292'L 206'960'L 206'960'L
(066°z€) 00Z'evS oLz'oLs 012016
@ 96 ¥6 v6
IONVIRIVA 3Ad ETY]
139ang v.iOL 0y aLA

sjuswwo)

SAILNIONI ¥314V SISNIAdX3 IA08Y INNIAIY 1IN

334 AILN3ONL 31

S3SN3IdX3 IA08Y ANN3AIY 1IN

‘dX3 LOJYIGNI V1oL

Qv3HY3IA0

NINQVY XTYAMANS
ONILY3S AYNXNT
301440 X08
SNOLLY¥3dO
ONLLIYYVIN
IONVNIL
3AILND3X3
S3SN3dX3 LOIUIANI

JWOINI TVLOL
JWOONI ¥3HLO V101

3WOONI LN3A3 TVIO0L

FWOONI AYVTIIONY
IWOINI LNJAT 103dIa

JONVANALLY
S1N3A3 "'ON

¥10Z ‘0€ INNT ONIANI ¥VIA TVOSId
1SVJ3d04 ONITIOoN
VNNV 130NV NVA



"Yjuolw ay} Joj S[aAs] pajebpng je ui sweo sasuadxa Joa.Ipuy|

SIASNIAXI LOIUIAN!

‘Buons

aq 0} senupuod Buipuads ded Jod ‘1oremoy ‘SUBoUOD S$S3) UO J1RBPNG JO Hoys (8} awodul Aleouy

JINODNI AYVTIIONY

‘yjuow ay} Buunp pe)soy aiem SHaU0D

$S9| SE SUOIE}oadXa PaISEIDI0) LJIM JUB)SISUOD ‘19AaMOY ‘1oBpNq JO LOYS (|8} SWODdUI JUSAS }08.I]

JINOONI LN3A3

€L0'LPL LS 6€.'900'L$ 060'669% awoouj 19N
(866'26.°€) (222'910'%) (zvz'166'c) sesuadx3 joalipu)
816'/€2'C 0S¥'¥90'2 ,00'¥10'C awoou| bugesado Joyl0
oLL'0¥S 005'S9¥ £98'G8¢ SWodU| JUSAT JBYI0
L19'E6G° L G6L'LET'L 09G'68L°L awoouj Ae|jouy
9zL'291'L$ 12€'292'L$ 206'960°1$ awoou| JuaA3 1auQ
¥GZ'¥99 00Z'SYS 01Z'0LS aouepusiy
44} 96 6 SJUSAT JO JaqUINN
1ea A Joud 19bpng |enjoy
€102 ALA ¥10Z Q1A #10Z ALA ala
0L5'221$ 889'cE$ (££8°129%) awoou| JoN
(z12'06€) (0€2've€) (¥S6'PEE) sasuadx3 Joalipu)
6.2'00€ vhy'L8 166201 awoou| Bunesedo oy10
rAN VA~ 00Z'L¥ ove'Ly 8WooU| JusAl JBYl0
Z60'0L) 8/9'6. €SLLY awoou)| Ae|jouy
(Loz'ee$) 960'09L$ 192'911$ awoou| JuaAl aug
8/€'19 000'¥2 169'¥L 9ouepusny
6 [ Y4 SJUBA3 JO JaquinN
€102 Ad 196png [enjoy
sune aunpe aune HLNOIN

Jeah Joud pue 196pnqg 0} paltedwos se
2jeq 0} JESA PUB Yjuow Juaiind ay) yjoq Joj sjinsal buijesado sezuewwns sinpayos Buimolio) ayt

¥10Z ‘0¢ INNC A3AN3 HLNOW ¥O4
S1HOIMHOIH INIWILVLS TVIONVNIL
VN3NV T3ANV NVA



"198pnq 1940 09$ ISoUe Jeak

a1 papus asuadxa A3in se [[e1oa0 Jeak soud pue 125pnq wer 048y € W
Jureo sosuadxy ‘[[om SE 3 15e] papasox? pue 195pnq wep 1oydry yonw
POYSIUY SNUSASI S JedA [eISlJ [NJSSI0ONS ISYROUR SIPNIOU0D 398 SOASQ

£9L°861 (88.°90S) (Sz0°80¢€) (S70°80€)
(197°252) 192°75T 0
(86%°€S) (LTS'$SD) (S70°80€) (S70°80¢€)
(S26°SvL) LSSTTS'S 788979 78¥°897°9
(¥80°c0L) 1$5°900°C $T9°60L°T $T960L°T
8F°LI 16€°18€ 698°69€ 698°69€
(zLS'68) TI1L06 ¥8Z°0¢€1 $8Z°0¢1
L9191 18THE0°T PLIBIOL PLL°810°1
(SLT1Y) PSE6YH1 629°06¢'1 679°06¥°1
(L8€?) 6¥1°111 9€s611 9¢6°611
€hT'S L89€ST Yy 8¥T Yoy 8vT
10$°L 8¥°681 186181 186181
LTY'T69 0£0°892°S LS 096'S LS¥096°S
12H%01 0S¥'¥te 1,8°8¥€ 148°8Y€
900°88S 085°€20°S 985°119°S 985 119°S
$68°9LY 0vS'S01°T PEVTST YEPT8ST
T 0v0°816°C TS1°620°C TS1°6T0°€
LTLSS 001°86¥ LT8°95S LT8°9SS
€19] LOS 68Y 68¥
ADNVIIVA ARA AR 1oy 1BndVY ALA
lanand TVLOL

‘SIUSUIWO))

SASNIIXT ONILVIAJO
YIAO ANNIATI ONILVEIJIO LIAN

J3J JALLNIDNI
SASNAIXT JAOLY ANNAATE LAN
*dXd ONILVIAJO TVIOL

AvIHIIAO

SATVS

ID1440 X0d
SADIAYES INIAT
SNOILVHAdO
ONILLINIVIA
AONVNIA
FALLADIAXH
SASNIIXH LOTAIANI

ANNIATI ONILVIAJO TVLOL
ANNIAT JTHLO TVLOL
ANNIATY INIAT TVIOL

ANNIAT AYVTTIONV
ANNTIATT INIAT LOTIIA

ADNVANILLY
SINIAT 'ON

$102 ‘0€ ANNSL ONIANT YVIA TVOSHA
LSVOTHOJ ONITTIOH
IADVId SOA A



“TeaA [BOS1 MaU 3} OJUI PE3Y oM SB

sonunuod pusy oy sadoy ynm saeraae [eOLI0ISTY 03 JJO Jorq Pajead] saey 03 sreadde asuadxa
ANnN puow sy) 103 suone1dadxa peIsesalo] Yim JUI)SISUOD Ul Sured sasuadxs 19311pu]

SASNIAIXH LOTIIANI

‘paredionue

uey) 1oySiy ey sem Suwajes uo Surpuads se suolie1dadxs pagdxa Jej SWoouUl Are[[1ouy

SE0'8LS (ZESPSTS) ($70'80€$)
(L6VT8LS) (z95°TTS°S) (28+"89Z°9)
LE80E 000°C€ 846°0¢€
S15°792 0S¥°TIT €T6'L1E
60T°€TS°T o¥S‘s01°C YEYT8ST
1L6°CH0°ES 0v0°'816°C$ 781°620°¢S
618°L8S 001°86V LT8°9SS

vis LOS 63%

Tea A Ioug 193png [enoy
€10 ALA ¥107 ALA #107 QLA

(€0L°597$) (LS8°8Y1$) (szZ°88%)
(178°19L) (0£T'09%) (ST8°LYS)
96€‘Y yL9T 68%°1
iLe (€44) e
181°¢tC 185091 08L°LLT
L6E11TS ovI‘8yIS 601°LS1S
89Z°p¢ 00v°61 v

ov 8% LE

€107 Ad 193png [emoy
aunf unf aunf

AWOINI AYVTTIONV

‘suone1oadxs pasiasl pue 198pnq Y1oq Yim JUSISISUOD Ul SWED SWODUL JUIAS 10311

HIWODNI LNIAA

swoou] 1N
sasuadxq 10211pu|
swoou] SunesedQ YO
awosu] JUSAY OYI0
Qwoou[ Are[[Iouy
WodU] JUSAT WA
QouBpUMNY

SIUSAT JO JoquInN

drx

wodu] 19N
sasuadxq 10211pu]
swoou] unesedQ PHO
SWOdU] JUSAT 19YIO
Qwoou[ Are[jiouy
SWwoou] JUSAT 10ang
souBpUIY

SIaAY JO JaqumpN

HINOW

:1e3£ Joud pue 133pnq 03 paredwos se

aB(] 01 JEd X PUR YIUOW JUSLIND S} Y10q IO} S)insal Suneisado sazirewns a[npayos Suimo|[oj sy L

$10T ‘0 ANML ONIANA VAR TVOSIA
SLHOITHOIH INTFWALVLS TVIONVNIA

FOV1d SOA AQ



(t"0s) (rze'oLy) $  (€10°€1E)  $ (L59) (vs81s) §  (€10°€1E) § Sunerad( - spasooid 1PN
T 9L5°€€9 YITPIS L9€ €v8°T0L YITPIS
6Ly T65°C1 LSTYT v'8P1 000°09 LS1VT 1yQy/serddng
09 SLL'ET €0€°ST LY 005°9C €0€°ST souemsu]

81 698°L1 vSSLI 6°0L 000°0¢€ $SSLI UV JO JUdWAIMO0I]
(0'81) L8Y'91 001°0T €6V 000°0¢€ 001°02 Surdeospue]
0°0€1 rARN4 ] 889°CE (ren #00°1€ 889°G¢ $301A19G Buy[nsuo)
L 09) 06291 920°cE I'12 000°0% 920°cE siredoy o3eroadg % poo]

€T 066°8€ ¥T1°8¢ ¥'LS 000°09 vT1°8¢ yuowssassy qId
961 9b8°LS 09¢‘8t 1'92 000°19 09¢°8Y SIOIAIDG [EUOISSYOI]

S'S LS9STI 61S°TI1 91 6€E Y11 61S°TI1 s1youag/safe
L'801 856°¢€TI €8€°6S S011 000°sZ1 £8€°6S aAnEnIu] AJISISAL]
0'ST 000°SZ1 000°001 0'SC 000521 000°001 (suods/g A D) Sunadrey

sasuadxqg
(T6l) 759791 102°102 (2] 00€‘v81 102°10T
((R%4) €90°C8 10€°801 (D) 00€°001 10£°801 SNOJUB[[IISTA
(€€n 68508 $  006C6 $ (9'6) 0008 $ 006C6 $ 1s103U]
SANUIAIY
PRYIO
aduey) 0€/9-/1/L 0€/9-1/L aguey) yo5png [eutq
adeyuantag y10T7 XA €T10TAd adeyudosag y10T XA €107 Ad
e (-0)-18d X [enuuy

pug-1ed X Areurwiag
$10T ‘0€ 2unp Surpu Jea X J0J Spudd J, [BIs1]
[1e33( Sp3ddoad 1N
SIUN0YIY ARLSIMWPY
ALIoYPNY BUdIY/U0nuaAu0)) A)uno)) 3udd-spidey pueis



Item 3.B.i.b.

ARENA

VAN ANDEL ARENA

FINANCIAL STATEMENT
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED JUNE 30, 2014

***UNAUDITED STATEMENTS***

PROUD HOME OF THE GRAND RAPIDS GRIFFINS —2013 CALDER CUP CHAMPIONS

CGiT

L{cALDER CUR]

CALD
| CHAMPIONS |

Distribution:

Grand Rapids — Kent County Convention / Arena Authority
Robert White

Joe Romano

Gary McAneney

John Szudzik

Richard MacKeigan

Chris Machuta

An SMG Managed Facllity



VAN ANDEL ARENA
ROLLING FORECAST
FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2014

NO. EVENTS
ATTENDANCE

DIRECT EVENT INCOME
ANCILLARY INCOME

TOTAL EVENT INCOME

TOTAL OTHER INCOME
TOTAL INCOME

INDIRECT EXPENSES
EXECUTIVE
FINANCE
MARKETING
OPERATIONS

BOX OFFICE
LUXURY SEATING
SKYWALK ADMIN
OVERHEAD

TOTAL INDIRECT EXP.

NET REVENUE ABOVE EXPENSES

LESS INCENTIVE FEE

NET REVENUE ABOVE EXPENSES AFTER INCENTIVE

Comments:

June concluded a challenging year for the Arena as concert activity

overall fell well below expecations and historical averages. However,
during the month, the Arena hosted a very successful sold out Bruno
Mars concert and heads into the new fiscal year with 3 additional sold

out shows on the books for the 1st quarter.

YD ROLL TOTAL BUDGET
FYE FYE VARIANCE

04 94 96 (2)
510,210 510,210 543,200 (32,990)
1,096,902 1,086,902 1,262,321 (165,419)
1,189,560 1,189,560 1,231,195 (41,635)
2,286,462 2,286,462 2,493,516 (207,054)
2,399,870 2,399,870 2,529,950 (130,080)
4,686,332 4,686,332 5,023,466 (337,134)
207,616 207,616 179,481 (28,135)

200,246 200,246 228,498 28,252

271,359 271,359 321,483 50,124

1,632,042 1,632,042 1,672,500 40,458

94,482 94,482 145,951 51,469

54,177 54,177 93,292 39,115
43,226 43,226 19,960 (23,266)
1,488,096 1,488,096 1,355,562 (132,534)

3,991,242 3,991,244 4,016,727 25,483
695,090 695,088 1,006,739 (311,651)

0 20,187 20,187
695,090 695,088 986,552 (291,464)

1!
n
v \f ‘ ? '//'
Gen¥

enzral Ntahgger ¥




VAN ANDEL ARENA
FINANCIAL STATEMENT HIGHLIGHTS
FOR MONTH ENDED JUNE 30, 2014

The following schedule summarizes operating results for both the current month and Year to Date
as compared to budget and prior year:

MONTH June June June

Actual Budget FY 2013
Number of Events 2 3 9
Attendance 14,691 24,000 61,378
Direct Event Income $116,761 $160,096 ($39,201)
Ancillary Income 41,153 79,678 170,092
Other Event Income 47,246 47,200 47,112
Other Operating Income 107,957 81,444 300,279
Indirect Expenses (334,954) (334,730) (350,772)
Net Income ($21,837) $33,688 $127,510
YTD YTD 2014 YTD 2014 YTD 2013

Actual Budget Prior Year
Number of Events 94 96 122
Attendance 510,210 543,200 664,254
Direct Event Income $1,096,902 $1,262,321 $1,167,726
Ancillary Income 1,189,560 1,231,195 1,593,611
Other Event Income 385,863 465,500 540,116
Other Operating Income 2,014,007 2,064,450 2,237,518
indirect Expenses (3,991,242) (4,016,727) (3,797,958)
Net Income $695,090 $1,006,739 $1,741,013

EVENT INCOME

Direct event income fell short of budget, however, consistent with forecasted expectations as less

concerts were hosted during the month.

ANCILLARY INCOME

Ancillary income fell short of budget on less concerts, however, per cap spending continues to be

strong.

INDIRECT EXPENSES

Indirect expenses came in at budgeted levels for the month.




Van Andel Arena
Income Statement
For the Twelve Months Ending June 30, 2014

Current Month Current Month Current Month  Year to Date  Year to Date Year to Date
Actual Budget Variance Prior Year Actual Budget Variance Prior Year
Event Income
Direct Event income
Rental Income $125,216 $169,322 ($16,999) $40,070 $1,696,005 $1,794,603 (98,598) $1,905,717
Service Revenue 91,215 119,952 (28,737) 182,336 1,071,249 1,188,515 (117,266) 1,444,869
Service Expenses (99,670} (129,178) 29,508 (261,607) (1,670,352) (1,720,797) 50,445  (2,182,860)
Total Direct Event income 116,761 160,096 (43,335) (39,201) 1,096,902 1,262,321 (165,419) 1,187,726
Ancillary Income
F&B Concession 28,016 66,462 (38,446) 138,139 1,027,001 1,069,475 (42.474) 1,365,305
F&B Catering 5,580 5,460 120 6,484 97,368 69,078 28,290 106,373
Novelty Sales 7,557 8,256 (699) 24,899 64,389 92,642 (28,253) 120,848
Booth Cleaning 0 (500) 500 345 766 4] 766 1,627
Audio Visual 0 0 0 225 36 0 36 408
Other Ancillary V] 0 0 0 4] 4] 0 (950)
Total Ancillary Income 41,153 79,678 (38,525) 170,092 1,189,560 1,231,195 (41,835) 1,593,611
Other Event Income
Ticket Rebates(Per Event) 47,246 47,200 46 47,112 385,863 465,500 (79,637) 540,116
Total Other Event Income 47,246 47,200 46 47,112 385,863 465,500 (79,637) 540,116
Total Event Income 205,160 286,974 (81,814) 178,003 2,672,325 2,959,018 (286,691) 3,301,453
Other Operating Income
Luxury Box Agreements 47,902 48,685 36,003 194,189 1,334,017 1,391,450 (57.433) 1,479,703
Advertising 52,136 52,087 49 101,200 627,501 625,000 2.501 695,200
Other Income 7,919 (19.328) 27,247 4,890 52,489 48,000 4,489 62,615
Total Other Operating income 107,957 81,444 26,513 300,279 2,014,007 2,064,450 (50,443) 2,237,518
Adjusted Gross Income 313,117 368,418 {55,301) 478,282 4,686,332 5,023,466 (337,134) 5,538,971
Operating Expenses
Salaries and Wages 140,388 169,313 (28,925) 168,733 1,916,078 2,031,822 (115,744) 1,974,319
Payroll Taxes and Benefits 43,996 47,539 (3.543) 63,146 535,638 570,424 (34,786) 550,831
Labor Allocations to Events (57,290) (70,487) 13,197 (106,458) (819,346) (845,800) 26,454 (938,685)
Net Salaries and Benefits 127,094 146,365 (19,271) 125,421 1,632,370 1,756,446 (124,076) 1,586,465
Contracted Services 21,188 20,933 255 21,166 220,005 251,141 (31,136) 212,043
General and Administrative 32,645 22,535 10,110 43,487 362,199 270,420 91,779 288,851
Operations 1,876 6,804 (4,928) 12,813 39,024 81,604 (42,580) 44,108
Repair and Maintenance 28,334 21.411 6,923 12,467 218,110 256,998 (38,888) 217,499
Operational Supplies 22,843 15,413 7,430 6,270 193,597 185,000 8,597 224,326
Insurance 12,921 10,256 2,665 (3,697) 143,945 123,017 20,928 140,134
Utilities 74,033 77,030 (2.997) 119,073 1,013,164 924,360 88,804 919,269
SMG Management Fees 14,020 13,983 37 13,772 168,828 167,741 1,087 165,263
Total Operating Expenses 334,954 334,730 224 350,772 3,991,242 4,016,727 (25,485) 3,797,958
Net income(l.oss) From Operations (21,837) 33,688 (55,525) 127,510 695,090 1,008,738 (311,649) 1,741,013
Other Non-Operating Expenses
Adjusted Net Income(Loss) (21,837) 33,688 (55,525) 127,510 695,090 1,006,739 (311,649) 1,741,013

J



SMG - Van Andel Arena
Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
Event Summary

For the Twelve Months Ended June 30,2 014

Event Type

Family Show
Sporting Event
Concert

Team Home Games
Other

GRAND TOTALS

As Percentage of Overall

Family Show
Sporting Event
Concert

Team Home Games

Other

Events/Days Attendance Total Event Income

Actual Budget Actual Budget Actual Budget

20 20 62,658 57,500 209,239 179,275

12 13 46,471 57,000 536,474 378,415

15 21 105,915 181,500 1,186,567 1,808,566

42 38 266,668 224,200 677,842 547,238

5 4 28,498 23,000 62,204 45,522

94 96 510,210 543,200 2,672,325 2,959,016
21.28% 20.83% 12.28% 10.59% 7.83% 6.06%
12.77% 13.54% 9.11% 10.49% 20.08% 12.79%
15.96% 21.88% 20.76% 33.41% 44.40% 61.12%
44.68% 39.58% 52.27% 41.27% 25.37% 18.49%
532% 4.17% 5.59% 4.23% 2.33% 1.54%



Current Assets
Cash

Account Receivable
Prepaid Expenses

Total Current Assets

Total Assets

Current Liabilities

Accounts Payable

Accrued Expenses

Deferred Income

Advanced Ticket Sales & Deposits

Totai Current Liabilities
Other Liabllities

Equity

Funds Remitted to CAA
Expenses Paid Direct by CAA
Beginning Balance Equity
Current Year Equity

Total Equity

Total Liabilities and Equity

Van Andel Arena
Balance Sheet
As of June 30, 2014

ASSETS

4,799,957
597,527
64,056

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

58,934
399,312
1,208,155
4,491,576

$5,461,540

$5,461,540

(3,184,943)
961,100
832,318
695,089

$6,167,976

($696,436)

$5,461,540




SMG - Van Andel Arena
Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
Summary of Accounts Receivable
As of June 30, 2014

Current - Under 30 Days

Food & Beverage 57,433

Ticketing 188,902

Merchandise 12,340

Permanent Advertising 484,700

DeVos Place (266,698)

Operating 44,026
Over 30 Days 43,324
Over 60 Days 33,500
QOver 90 Days

Total Accounts Receivable 597,527



SMG - Van Andel Arena & DeVos Place
Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
Management Fee Summary
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2014

MANAGEMENT FEE SUMMARY

Arena DeVos Place Total FY 2013

Estimate Estimate Estimate Actual
Net Revenue above Expenses 695,090 (308,025) 387,065 1,743,309
Benchmark ++ 750,000 750,000
Excess 695,090 (308,025) (362,935) 993,309

Incentive Fee Calculation (Only if above greater than zero)

Arena DeVos Place Total Total
Estimate Estimate Estimate Estimate
Base Fee 167,741 167,741 335,482 330,525
Incentive Fee
Revenue 4,686,332 5,960,457 10,646,789 11,289,192
Benchmark Revenue 4,950,000 4,350,000 9,300,000 9,200,000
Revenue Excess (263,668) 1,610,457 1,346,789 2,089,192
Incentive Fee ** - - - 330,525
Total SMG Management Fee 167,741 167,741 335,482 661,050

** Incentive fee is 25% of the first $500,000 in excess, 30% of remaining capped at base fee amount.

++ If net revenues above expenses exceeds $700,000, SMG is eligible for 75% of the incentive fee.



Item 3.B.i.b.

DE VOS PLACE

FINANCIAL STATEMENT
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED JUNE 30, 2014

*%*UNAUDITED STATEMENTS***

Distribution:

Grand Rapids — Kent County Convention / Arena Authority
Robert White

Joe Romano

Gary McAneney

John Szudzik

Richard MacKeigan

Chris Machuta

An SMG Managed Facllity



DE VOS PLACE
ROLLING FORECAST

FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2014

NO. EVENTS
ATTENDANCE

DIRECT EVENT REVENUE
ANCILLARY REVENUE

TOTAL EVENT REVENUE

TOTAL OTHER REVENUE

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUE

INDIRECT EXPENSES
EXECUTIVE
FINANCE
MARKETING
OPERATIONS

EVENT SERVICES
BOX OFFICE

SALES

OVERHEAD

TOTAL OPERATING EXP.

NET REVENUE ABOVE EXPENSES

INCENTIVE FEE

NET OPERATING REVENUE OVER

OPERATING EXPENSES

Comments:

TOTAL BUDGET
YTD Actual Roll FYE FYE VARIANCE
489 489 507 (18)
556,827 556,827 498,100 58,727
3,029,152 3,029,152 2,918,040 111,112
2,582,434 2,582,434 2,105,540 476,894
5,611,586 5,611,586 5,023,580 588,006
348,871 348,871 244,450 104,421
5,960,457 5,060,457 5,268,030 692,427
181,981 181,981 189,482 7,501
248,444 248,444 253,687 5,243
119,536 119,536 111,149 (8.387)
1,490,629 1,490,629 1,449,354 (41,275)
1,018,114 1,018,114 1,034,281 16,167
130,284 130,284 90,712 (39,572)
369,869 369,869 387,351 17,482
2,709,625 2,709,625 2,006,541 (703,084)
6,268,482 6,268 482 5,522,557 (745,925)
(308,025) (308,025) (254,527) (53,498)
0 252,261 (252,261)
(308,025) (308,025) (506,788) 198,763

DeVos Place concludes another successful fiscal year as revenue finished
much higher than budget and exceeded last year as well. Expenses came
in a higher than budget and prior year overall as utility expense ended the

year almost $600K over budget.




DE VOS PLACE
FINANCIAL STATEMENT HIGHLIGHTS
FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2014

The following schedule summarizes operating results for both the current month and Year to Date
as compared to budget and prior year:

MONTH June June June

Actual Budget FY 2013
Number of Events 37 41 40
Attendance 22,444 19,400 34,268
Direct Event Income $157,109 $148,140 $211,397
Ancillary Income 277,780 160,581 243,181
Other Event Income 23,222 (22) 37,144
Other Operating Income 1,489 2,674 4,396
Indirect Expenses (547,825) (460,230) (761,821)
Net Income ($88,225) ($148,857) ($265,703)
YTD YTD 2014 YTD 2014 YTD 2013

Actual Budget Prior Year
Number of Events 489 507 514
Attendance 556,827 498,100 587,819
Direct Event Income $3,029,152 $2,918,040 $3,043,971
Ancillary Income 2,582,434 2,105,540 2,523,209
Other Event Income 317,923 212,450 262,515
Other Operating Income 30,948 32,000 30,837
Indirect Expenses (6,268,482) (5,522,562) (5,782,497)
Net Income ($308,025) ($254,532) $78,035
EVENT INCOME

Direct event income came in consistent with both budget and revised expectations.

ANCILLARY INCOME

Ancillary income far exceed expectations as spending on catering was far higher than
anticipated.

INDIRECT EXPENSES

Indirect expenses came in consistent with forecasted expectations for the month. Utility
expense appears to have leveled back off to historical averages with hopes the trend continues
as we head into the new fiscal year.




Event Income

Direct Event income
Rental Income
Service Revenue
Service Expenses

Total Direct Event Income

Anclllary Income
F&B Concession
F&B Catering
Noveity Sales
Booth Cleaning
Telephone/Long Distance
Electrical Services
Audio Visual
Internet Services
Equipment Rental

Total Anclllary Income

Other Event Income
Ticket Rebates(Per Event)

Total Other Event Income

Total Event Income

Other Operating Income
Luxury Box Agreements
Other Income

Total Other Operating income

Adjusted Gross Income

Operating Expenses
Salaries and Wages
Payroll Taxes and Benefits
Labor Aliocations to Events

Net Salaries and Benefits

Contracted Services
General and Administrative
Operations

Repair and Maintenance
Operational Supplies
Insurance

Utilities

SMG Management Fees

Total Operating Expenses

Net Income({Loss) From Operations

Other Non-Operating Expenses

Adjusted Net income(Loss})

Current Month  Current Month

DeVos Place
Income Statement
For the Twelve Months Ending June 30, 2014

Curmrent Month  Year to Date

Year to Date

Year to Date

Actual Budget Variance Prior Year Actual Budget Variance Prior Year
$185,173 $192,480 ($7.307) $221,701 $3,128,907 $3.046,900 $82,007 $3,169,121
158,886 299,700 (140,814) 183,777 2,473,605 2,192,440 281,165 2,362,572
{186,950) (344,040) 157,090 (194,081) (2,573,360) (2,321,300) (252,080) (2,487,722)
157,109 148,140 8,969 211,397 3,029,162 2,918,040 111,112 3,043,971
18,395 6,424 11,971 18,461 202,342 143,900 58,442 205,814
159,752 50,597 109,155 152,539 875,185 650,250 224,935 841,766
1,543 (20) 1,563 492 8,616 12,000 (3,384) 8,830
11,362 20,634 (9,272) 5,538 315,102 266,390 48,712 297,438
0 o] 0 0 2,700 0 2,700 3,034
25,668 36,465 (10,797) 25,924 440,750 432,400 8,350 484,134
53,313 30,259 23,054 28,704 436,580 346,500 90,080 392,295
(6,043) 8,952 (14,995) 798 103,518 95,500 8,018 111,534
13,780 7,270 6.520 10,725 197,641 158,600 39,041 178,364
277,780 160,581 117,199 243,181 2,582,434 2,105,540 476,894 2,523,209
23,222 (22) 23,244 37.144 317,923 212,450 105,473 262,515
23,222 {22) 23,244 37,144 317,923 212,450 105,473 262,515
458,111 308,699 149,412 491,722 5,929,509 5,238,030 693,479 5,829,695
1,341 1,337 4 1,461 16,720 16,000 720 15,465
148 1,337 {1,189) 2,935 14,228 16,000 (1,772) 15,372
1,489 2,674 (1,185) 4,396 30,948 32,000 {(1,052) 30,837
459,600 311,373 148,227 496,118 5,960,457 5,268,030 692,427 5,860,532
207,866 258,941 (51,075) 263,701 3,108,226 3,107,303 923 3.036.826
89,110 74,362 14,748 83,372 997,590 892,344 105,246 938,827
(112,838) {147,869) 35,033 (155,005) (1,791,608) (1,774,439) (17,169) (1,745,127)
184,140 185,434 (1,294) 192,068 2,314,208 2,225,208 89,000 2,230,526
26,235 20,723 5512 25,155 365,857 248,821 117,236 339,038
25,846 28,113 (2,267) 28,071 343,163 337,323 5,840 340,682
11,364 9,769 1,595 26,888 96,567 117,250 (20,683) 115,971
62,858 41,646 21,212 83,049 487,021 499,741 (12,720) 462,862
52,629 20,912 31,717 38,550 215,949 250,900 (34,951) 295812
15,434 16,250 {816) 9,355 227,175 194,978 32,197 210,058
155,299 123,400 31,899 364,915 2,050,305 1,480,800 569,505 1,622,285
14,020 13,983 37 13,772 168,237 167,741 496 165,263
547,825 460,230 87,595 761,821 6,268,482 5,522,562 745,920 5,782,497
(88,225) (148,857) 60,632 (265,703) (308,025) (254,532) {53,493) 78,035
(88,225) (148,857) 60,632 (265,703) (308,025) (254,532) (53,493) 78,035

3



SMG DeVos Place
Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
Year to Date Event Summary Report
For the Twelve Months ended June 30, 2014

Event Type
Convention/Trade Shows
Consumer/Gated Shows
DeVos Performance Hall
Banquets

Meetings

Other

GRAND TOTALS

As Percentage of Overall

Convention/Trade Shows
Consumer/Gated Shows
Devos Performance Hall
Ballroom Exclusive
Meetings

Other

Events/Days Attendance Total Event Income
Actual Budget Actual Budget Actual Budget
127 120 122,670 120,000 2,271,746 1,974,750
49 53 168,671 135,000 1,106,359 1,088,000
140 134 170,804 160,600 1,318,183 979,040
38 40 29,344 | 26,000 387,526 312,240
95 110 23,368 38,500 586,850 552,750
40 50 41,970 18,000 258,845 329,250
489 507 556,827 498,100 5,929,509 5,236,030
25.97% 23.67% 22.03% 24.09% 38.31% 37.71%
10.02% 10.45% 30.29% 27.10% 18.66% 20.78%
28.63% 26.43% 30.67% 32.24% 22.23% 18.70%
7.77% 7.89% 5.27% 5.22% 6.54% 5.96%
19.43% 21.70% 4.20% 7.73% 9.90% 10.56%
8.18% 9.86% 7.54% 3.61% 4.37% 6.29%



Current Assets
Cash

Account Receivable
Prepaid Expenses

Total Current Assets

Total Assets

Current Liabilities

Accounts Payable

Accrued Expenses

Deferred Income

Advanced Ticket Sales & Deposits

Total Current Liabilities

Other Liabilities

Equity

Funds Remitted to CAA
Expenses Paid Direct by CAA
Beginning Balance Equity
Current Year Equity

Total Equity

Total Liabilities and Equity

DeVos Place
Balance Sheet
As of June 30, 2014

ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

830,405
1,078,560
67,335
$1,976,299
$1,976,299
122,068
417,623
69,087
665,990
$1,274,768
(2,.442,073)
1,890,805
1,660,825
(308,025)
$701,532
$1,976,299




SMG - DeVos Place

Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority

Summary of Accounts Receivable
As of June 30, 2014

Current - Under 30 Days
Food & Beverage
Ticketing
Merchandise
Decorating
Audio/Visual
Van Andel Arena
Operating

Over 30 Days

Over 60 Days

Over 90 Days

Total Accounts Receivable

178,147
1,080

11,362
53,313
266,697
347,243

214,784

5,934

1,078,560



SMG - Van Andel Arena & DeVos Place
Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
Management Fee Summary
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2014

MANAGEMENT FEE SUMMARY

Arena DeVos Place Total FY 2013
Estimate Estimate Estimate Actual
Net Revenue above Expenses 695,090 (308,025) 387,065 1,743,309
Benchmark ++ 750,000 750,000
Excess 695,090 (308,025) (362,935) 993,309

Incentive Fee Calculation (Only if above greater than zero)

Arena DeVos Place Total Total
Estimate Estimate Estimate Estimate

Base Fee 167,741 167,741 335,482 330,525
Incentive Fee

Revenue 4,686,332 5,960,457 10,646,789 11,289,192

Benchmark Revenue 4,950,000 4,350,000 9,300,000 9,200,000

Revenue Excess (263,668) 1,610,457 1,346,789 2,089,192

Incentive Fee ** - - - 330,525
Total SMG Management Fee 167,741 167,741 335,482 661,050

** [ncentive fee is 25% of the first $500,000 in excess, 30% of remaining capped at base fee amount.

++ If net revenues above expenses exceeds $700,000, SMG is eligible for 75% of the incentive fee.



Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
SMG Contract
Comparision of FY 2014 Budget to Actual
Significant Variances

July 28, 2014
Budget Actual Variance
DeVos Place®
Revenues $ 5,268,030 $ 5,960,457 ©
Expenses (5,522,562) (6,268,482) @

Net $ (254,532) $ (308,025) $ (53,493)

Van Andel Arena®
Revenues $ 5,023,466 $ 4,686,332 @
Expenses (4,016,727) (3,991,242)

Net $ 1,006,739 $ 695,090 (311,649)
SMG-Incentive Fee $ 272,449 $ - 272,449
All Other Operating

Revenues $ 1,069,666 $ 1,129,564
Expenses (835,496) (758,132)
$ 234,170 $ 371,432 137,262
Capital $ (3,329,000) $ (2,505,465) 823,535 @
Total Variance from Budget $ 868,104
Notes:

(1) Revenues Up $690,000 (+13.1%) over budget.

(2) Utilities actual at $569,505 over budget.

(3) 15 concerts (21 budgeted). Event income actual at ($621,999) under budget.
(4) $144,000 of project balances carried forward to FY 2015 budget.



§ (g96'9v’’L) $ (z20°51L92) $ aduejeg pund uo umeiq - }8N
3 (s9¥'sos‘z) (000‘6z¢‘¢) juswaoe|day/aieday/jeyide)

3 _levsss  $ 8z6eLL  $ awoau| bupesado
|enjoy yabpng

pajepljosuod

3 LT $ 0S.'v.6°L $ J  605626'S $ 0£0'9€2's $ aWOooU| JUdA]
§ 0.9CZL 000°0ZL §  128°'9SS 00L‘86¥ aouepuapy
3 12} 1 1 68y L0S Sjuang
femoy jebpng femoy jabpng
9pel] /UORUBAUO) sodA]l v
T los‘ovl'l $ 995'808°'L $ 1 62eTL9T $ 910°656'C $ aWodU| JUaA3
1 sie‘sol 005181 1 0LZ'0LS 000°S¥S aduepuspy
1 Gl ¥ 1 ¥6 96 SJuaAg
jen}dy wamvsm fen)dy uwm—!._m
3499U09) sadAl IV

@eualy [9puy uep

¥102 ‘0¢ aunr
pieoqyseq [eloueuiy

$3:L1NEDYE 31ACHS3 ¥ MCHS "NOIINIANDID ININNIVIYILING

ALIJOHINY VYN3IYY / NOILINIANOD

|

AINNOD INFA-SAigVl ANVIO



Item 4
GRAND RAPIDS-KENT COUNTY

|

CONVENTION /{ ARENA AUTHORITY
ENT. CONVENTION, SHOW & SPORTS FACILITIES

ENTERTAINMEN ORTS

Memorandum

To: CAA Board Members
From: Susan Waddell, Administrative Manager
Date: July 24, 2014
Re: Directors’ & Officers’ Insurance Renewal

Convention

Arena

Authority
The CAA current insurance policy is set to expire on August 23, 2014. Below is a

Steve Heacock, summary of the renewal proposal:

Chairperson

Lew Chamberlin Insurer: Michigan Municipal Risk Management Authority (MMRMA)

Hon. George K. Heartwell 2014 Expiring premium: $19,401

Birgit M. Klohs 2015 Renewal premium: $18,500

Charlie Secchia Total Change -$ 901

Floyd Wilson, Jr. % Change (+ _) -4.6%

Richard A. Winn
Summary of Coverages Limit Deductible
General liability $15,000,000 $0
D &O / Public Officials $15,000,000 $0
Terrorism Liability $5,000,000 $0
Faithful Performance Per Statute $0
Auto liability - No-Fault Per Statute $0
Buildings & Personal Property $1,010,000 $0
Fine Art $1,000,000 $0
Blanket Employee Fidelity $1,000,000 $0
Data Breach & Privacy Liability $1,000,000 $25,000

Action Requested: Approve insurance renewal proposal.

DeVos Place®

303 Monroe Ave. NW

Grand Rapids, MI 49503-2233
616.742.6500

Fax 616.742.6590



